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From: Franz, Luke _>

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 10:44 AM

To: Franz, Luke; Dahlstrom, Bill; Nick Kearney; Rob Parsons;_; Ryan Blair; Tom Juhn;
Jason Claunch; Yixiao Liu; Scott Israelson; Mark Meyer; Ryan Breckenridge; Ryan Wells

Subject: Lafeyette Crossing Discussion

When: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 11:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: https://jwllp.zoom.us/j/94268707319?pwd=QjFhalR3YXYWWEdWeHd3SHRObkpKQT09

CAUTION: This message is from an External source. DO NOT click links or open attachments without verifying the sender. Never
enter your USERNAME, PASSWORD or sensitive information on linked pages from this email.

Luke Franz is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://jwllp.zoom.us/j/94268707319?pwd=QjFhalR3YXYWWEdWeHd3SHRObkpKQT09

Meeting ID: 942 6870 7319

Password:

One tap mobile
+13462487799,,942687073194,,,0#,210289# US (Houston)
+12532050468,,942687073194,,,0#,210289# US

Dial by your location

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 253 205 0468 US

+1 564 217 2000 US

833 548 0282 US Toll-free

877 853 5257 US Toll-free

888 475 4499 US Toll-free

833 548 0276 US Toll-free
Meeting ID: 942 6870 7319
Password:
Find your local number: https://jwllp.zoom.us/u/anX7gvmDy



https://jwllp.zoom.us/j/94268707319?pwd=QjFha1R3YXYwWEdWeHd3SHRObkpKQT09
https://jwllp.zoom.us/u/anX7qvmDy

